
TO:  Workforce Investment Board  DATE:  11/13/08 
 
FROM:  Executive Committee                                           For Action 
    
   For Information 
   
   For Discussion 
 
 
SUBJECT: One-Stop Certification – Prospector Award 
 
PROPOSED MOTION(S):  Ratify the Executive Committee’s decision from November 3, 
2008, to approve a 3-year certification of the Merced and Los Banos Worknet 
Employment Resource Centers for meeting the criteria of the Prospector Award under 
the scrutiny of the California Awards for Performance Excellence (CAPE) team of 
examiners. 
 
DISCUSSION:  On May 5, 2008, the Executive Committee approved the submission of 
application for the California Prospector Award under CAPE. 
 
The Department of Workforce Investment received official notification on October 22, 
2008, that the Worknet of Merced County Employment Resource Centers have been 
granted the Prospector Award from CAPE, thus meeting the Workforce Investment 
Board criteria and standards for One-Stop certification. 
 
 
ATTACHMENT(S):   
Copies of the California Prospector Award Application will be available at the meeting. 
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